CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date/Time:

Location:

State of Wisconsin

October 13, 2020
Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing

Theera Ratarasarn, Private Water Supply Section Chief (acting)
DNR Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

Advisory Council Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, October 20, 2020 — 9:00-10:00 am and 10:15 am-11:30 am

Zoom Meeting

Meeting Agenda

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. COVID-19 Pandemic — Impacts to Businesses and Industry

3. April 2020 Meeting Notes

4. WGNHS Updates

5. DNR Updates

a.
b.
C.

Staffing Updates (Nessman)
Contamination Responses (Nessman)
2020 Continuing Education (Gundrum)
a. Update on continuing education attendance through Sept. 2020
b. Remaining continuing education opportunities for 2020
i. WWWA late session — October 28" virtual online
ii. NGWA Groundwater Week — December 8" — 11"
iii. Online continuing education calendar
c. 2021continuing education — venue alternatives.
Licensing (Gundrum)
a. Future administration of license exams — department strategy
b. Where to go for license exam updates
c. The urgent need exam application process
d. Report on well driller and heat exchange driller license application reviews
e. Rig operator training requirement — status on available training
Compliance and Enforcement activities (Nessman/Fetter)
a. Well Driller Viewer and Dual Aquifer Wells (Nessman)
NR 812 Revisions (Fetter)
a. Status of revision effective 7/1/20
i. Mud and Cuttings (Fetter/Nessman)
b. Future Revisions — PVC Study Group recommendations

6. Old Business

7. New Business

8. Future Meeting Dates



e January 2021 — Wisconsin Dells (?)
e April 2021 — Madison area (?)



